# **Roger Masellas Roca**

roger@lamosca.com https://masellas.info www.linkedin.com/in/roger-masellas/ 627 595 835



#### About me

Founding member of multimedia design studio Lamosca sccl. (http://www.lamosca.com).

During my years at Lamosca I first directed our multimedia section and then internet section. I worked mainly in web development and multimedia applications in various formats, and in organizational and team coordination tasks.

In recent years, I have combined this main line of work with teaching at several universities.

I also built and participated in projects (and debates) for many clients, of all sizes and in almost all possible formats.

The above has allowed me to maintain a permanent state of training and learning around IT, particularly in Frontend development.

## **Experience**

## 2018-Currently

Frontend developer at InThe Networks SA and at the same time working on various freelance projects.

### 1996-2018

Coordinator and **Frontend developer** of web and multimedia projects at Lamosca sccl.

#### 2014-2017

Teacher of "Html5, Css3 and contents managers" at the Seeway Design School as part of a University Diploma on Graphic and Digital Design.

Teacher for Master in Web Design, UX, UI and Prototyping at the Seeway Design School.

#### 2013-until now

Jury member in Promsite. CDmon hosting sponsorship program.

#### 2010-2015

I gave a number of lectures at the Elisava University School on Communication and Internet.

#### 1994-1996

Pilot project funded by the EU on digital adaptation of university subjects. Programming and Design of the interactive CD "The Brain" in the Department of Anatomy of the Medical Faculty at the University of Barcelona.

#### 1990-1994

Central computer services at the University of Barcelona, user assistance and teaching courses on office automation and databases.

#### 1989-1993

3D Illustration and infographics for the publisher RBA for the magazines "Mundo Científico" and "Cuadernos Jurídicos" (freelance).

#### **Skills**

Javascript, React.js, jQuery, HTML5, Css3, JSON, Bootstrap, Angular, MySQL, PHP, Wordpress, Git, Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere, Flash (actionscript), Indesign...

## **Education**

IT Academy: Developer program, Frontend.

Self-taught in Udemy, Codecademy, Stackoverflow, Domestika, etc.

Graduate in Educational Sciences.

Universitat de Barcelona

## **Roger Masellas Roca**

roger@lamosca.com https://masellas.info www.linkedin.com/in/roger-masellas/ 627 595 835



#### Languages

Catalan and Spanish: Native English and French: Fluent

## A sample of projects I have developed:

(On request I can provide temporary access to github or bitbucket).

- Barcelona City Council: Interactives for events such as the BAM festival (actionscript/flash development), programming of multiple mini-sites, newsletters, integrated interactives for different museums and exhibitions (currently some of them in operation at the ethnological museum and the museum of cultures) developments created with: javascript, wordpress, jquery/ui, Angular and html and css layout.
- Sónar / Advanced músic: Layout, programming and maintenance of the website in the period 2001-2008. (Development in php, javascript and html and css layout).
- Catalan Radio and Television Corporation (TV3, c33 i CatRadio): Layout and programming of modules for the first corporate portal of TV3 and other television channels and development of various websites specific to programs made by Tv3, C33 and Catalunya Ràdio such as "30 minuts", "Esports.cat", "iCatfm", "Cinema3", etc. (Development in javascript, jquery/ui and html and css layout).
- Mercat de les Flors (http://mercatflors.cat/): Development in collaboration with an external team for their corporate page and sales portal (Development in javascript, jquery, jquery ui, wordpress).
- Agència Catalana de Notícies (ACN): Coordination of the project to create the corporate and intranet portal of the agency. (Development in javascript, and html and css layout).
- Col·lectiu Ronda: Layout, Programming and coordination of the development of the website and intranet in successive versions. (Development in ezpublish, and html and css layout).
- Tecnocampus Mataró: Development of webpage and programming of infographics for yearly statistical reports on the information society. (Development in actionscript3 and flash).
- Rockdelux (http://www.rockdelux.com/): Coordination and part of the website development. (Development in javascript, jquery, jquery ui and html and css layout).
- Fad (Foment de les Arts i del Disseny) (http://www.fad.cat/): Coordination of the website development. (Development in javascript, jquery ui, and html and css layout).
- Indret (https://indret.es): Web development. Creation of wordpress theme. (Development in wordpress, javascript, bootstrap, jquery and html and css layout).
- Absis (http://www.absis.es/): Web development. Creation of wordpress theme (Development in wordpress, javascript, bootstrap, jquery and html and css layout).

(continued on page 3).

# **Roger Masellas Roca**

roger@lamosca.com https://masellas.info www.linkedin.com/in/roger-masellas/ 627 595 835



## A sample of projects I have developed (and 2):

- Grupo el Barri: General coordination and prototyping of mini-sites for chain of restaurants. http://www.ticketsbar.es, https://www.bodega1900.com, etc. (html layout, css and javascript for the prototypes).
- Barozzi/Veiga (http://barozziveiga.com/): Web development. (Development in wordpress, javascript, bootstrap, jquery ui and html and css layout).
- Barcelona Inequalities map (https://mapadesigualtats.barcelonaencomu.cat/) Personal project for the campaign for the municipal elections of 2015 in Barcelona. Development in javascript, bootstrap, jquery and html and css layout. Parse external data with a Js library (due to the urgency of project and to the fact that a suitable appropriate API was not ready). Code available at: Código disponible en: https://github.com/Masellas/Bcn\_inequalities
- Personas de Interés (http://personasdeinteres.com/) Personal project for an audiovisual creator which portrays the Hispanic community in New York. Development in wordpress, javascript, bootstrap, jquery, gmaps and vimeo apis, and html / css layout. Code available at: https://github.com/Masellas/persons-of-interest

Other websites that I have developed and that I consider of interest:

Editorial Barcino / Fundació Lluis Carulla / Bolit Girona / Fundació Bofill / Blanco / Cidi Sant Joan de Deu / Ciudades patrimonio de la humanidad / Confavc / Dia internacional de la dansa / Festival Grec / Hotel Aire / Alma Hotels Berlin / Kubi / Lunatus / CCCB / Omnium Cultural / Filmoteca de Catalunya / Gómez arquitectes / Tmb / Festa de l'aigua / Sensilis / Comodynes.